From: Boyce, Bonnie

To: ecorwin@vpr.net

Cc: Monde, Steven; Purdy, Linda

Subject: Public Records Request Response

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:17:29 PM
Attachments: 1786 001.pdf

Hi Ms. Corwin,

Attached is our response to your request.

Best,
Bonnie

Bonnie Boyce

Paralegal

Medicaid Fraud and Residential Abuse Unit
Office of the Attorney General

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

(802) 828-5511

Www.ago.vermont. gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the
intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

Emily Corwin
Vermont Public Radio
365 Troy Ave.
Colchester, VT 05446

Re:  Public Records Request

Dear Ms. Corwin:

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET

MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

September 17, 2019

I write in response to your public records act request. Pursuantto 1 V.S.A. §
318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its right to additional time to
respond due to the volume of information potentially responsive to your request. We will further
respond within ten business days of receipt of your request. Thank you.
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Assistant Attorney General
Medicaid Fraud and Residential Abuse Unit

TEL: (802) 828-3171
FAX: (802) 828-3187
TTY: (802) 828-3665

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
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